From: maike@enviromecn.com
Subject: FW: Emergency Appointment of CHICO to Continue with the Pending 27km of the 78km Light Rehabilitation Works on
TRO0804 Phase 03: Between Rundu and Divundu in The Kavango East Region
Date: 19 November 2025 at 14:39
To: Rian du Toit enviromc@iway.na

Hi Rian,
Sien asb epos onder.

Groete,
Maike

Kind regards,

Maike Prickett
+264 81 271 6144
maike @enviromcn.com
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From: maike @enviromcn.com <maike @enviromcn.com>

Sent: 08 May 2025 15:52

To: 'mskampota@kavangorc.gov.na' <mskampota@kavangorc.gov.na>;
'Imukoya@kavangorc.gov.na' <Imukoya@kavangorc.gov.na>;

Ishipapo @kavangorc.gov.na' <Ishipapo@kavangorc.gov.na>

Cc: 'Travolta Shifugula' <travolta@element.com.na>; 'Hentie Kotze'

<hentie @element.com.na>; 'Rian Du Toit' <enviromc@iway.na>

Subject: Emergency Appointment of CHICO to Continue with the Pending 27km of the
78km Light Rehabilitation Works on TR0804 Phase 03: Between Rundu and Divundu in
The Kavango East Region

Dear Honourable Councillor Kampota,
Dear Honourable Councillor Mukoya,

Thank you very much for availing your time on short notice to us yesterday and for
discussing the four (4) borrow pits that have been identified for the project:

Emergency Appointment of China Henan International Cooperation Group (CHICO)
to Continue with the Pending 27km of the 78km Light Rehabilitation Works on
TR0804 Phase 03: Between Rundu and Divundu in The Kavango East Region.
Procurement Reference No: W/DP/RA-36/2024

As per our discussion, please find attached the stakeholder registration & comment form.
We would appreciate it if your respective offices could each complete a form for us.

You are welcome to return the completed form to us via e-mail or hand a hardcopy to Mr.
Travolta Shifugula, on or before the 27th of May.

If you have any further queries, please feel free to contact Mr. Travolta Shifugula (081 305
8676), also in copy in this e-mail.

Best regards,

Maike Prickett
+264 81 271 6144
maike @enviromcn.com
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